From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 1:08 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] maternity leave

Dear Shabeer

A 20-day maternity leave request of CHW code 1661-A Gull Makai UC Poti Nasran from 25
May to 14 June 2025 was approved by DC.

Thanks.

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 11:29 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>; 'Muhammad Ibrahim ' <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: rehmat.ullah2024 @ctc.org.pk <rehmat.ullah2024@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: [EXT] maternity leave

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah,

Approved and proceed as per CTC policy.

As CTC is giving 9 days payment to the temporary hired staff so the temporary staff both AS and
Team needs to be trained so one of our UCs LPUCs indicators is not Red.

@'Muhammad Ibrahim ' please follow up with CTC for urgent support.

Thanks.

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 10:41:11 AM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: 'Muhammad lbrahim ' <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; rehmat.ullah2024@ctc.org.pk
<rehmat.ullah2024 @ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] maternity leave

Dear Sir
Maternity leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision please
Regards

Dr. Najeeb
Get Outlook for Android
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From: rehmat.ullah2024@ctc.org.pk <rehmat.ullah2024@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 4:26:42 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: m.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <m.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] maternity leave

Dear Sir,

| am writing this application to inform you that | am writing on behalf of our team member code
1661-A, expecting a child, and requesting maternity leave . The expected delivery date is 04th
June. 2025.

She requested 20 days of maternity leave starting from 25 May 2024 to 14 June 2025, and the
relevant documents are attached.

Please let me know if there is any additional information required from my side.
Sincerely,

Rehmatullah
UCPO Bostan
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Sent with Aqua Mail for Android



https://link.aqua-mail.com/dl/signature

